From: Grossman, Heidi
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 12:07 AM
To: King, Martha (BOC) <MWKing@boc.nyc.govs

Cc: Thamkittikasem, Jleff <leff. Thamkittikasem@doc.nyc.govz; Leidner, Danielle <Danielle.Leidner@doc.nyc.govs

Subject: Re: Emergency Declaration

The New York City Depa_rﬁnent of Correction 1z notfying the New York City Board of Correction of an emergency sstuation and
declaration of an emergency variance pussuant to 1-15(b)(3) of the Mintmum Standards. An emergency situation prevents our continued
compliance with 1-16(c)(1}(1), which requires pursuant to a hmited variance granted by the Board on October 11, 2016, that voung adults
ages 19 to 21 years old be excluded from placement in Enhanced Supervizion Housing (ESH) by Jarmary 11, 2017.

As stated by the Diepartment repeatedly, the ehnunation of pumitive segregation for all young adults (18 to 21 vears old) necessitated the
avalabiity nf alternative housing options, of entical importance among those options 15 the use of ESH for young adults (19 to 21 years
old). The expiration of the current continming vanance on January 11, 2017 wall detrsmentally mpede the Department’s a‘.:ultt'. to conhime
to qafelt manage the young adult population; particulardy the most problematic young adultz in need of the umique rehabilitative
programming, structure and enhanced secunty and zeparation provided :n ESH. Thiz sigruficant secusnty concern is most emident in the
Department’s placement of our most wolent young adults in ESH. These young adults have commutted senous imnfrachions mcluding
stabbings, slashings, and other serious assault: and have been adjudicated for placement n ESH Level I. ESH Level I uses restrant desks
during progranmhc actimties for the young adults due to the seventy of their actions. Thez housing option provides a level of secunty,
separation, and control that does not exist elsewhere for thus P::rpulahon and without which the safety of voung adult: will be in ]E::-pa.rdr

Mamntaming the safety and secunty of inmates and staff iz enitical. The nature of this emerpency situation prevents the Department’s

continzed cotrmha_nce with 1-16/c)(1}{u) as st apphes to 19 to 21 year olds in our custody. The Department 1z unable to safely relocate the
voung adults (19 to 21 vears old) in ESH and has subrutted an emerpency vanance request to the Board.

Thank you.



